Cousent Agicement betwaen ROBYN [ KELIY snd the Siate of Onio Counselar, Social Worker and Muninge and
Foaruly Therapist Boaid

Robyn Kelly has completed the terms | CONSENT AGREEMENT

agreement 11/23/2015 BETWEEN
of her consent ag e

AND THE
STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOCIAL WORKER AND MARRIAGE AND
. FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD g

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is enlered into by and between ROBYN J. KELLY,
hereinalter, “KELLY,” and the STATE OF OHIO COUNSELOR, SOQCIAL, WORKER
AND MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST BOARD, hereinafter “BOARD,” ihe atate
agency chaiged with enfoicing Chapter 4757 of the Ohio Revised Code and all 1ules
proraulgated therein

KELLY hereby acknowledges thal she has read and understands this CONSENT
AGREEMENT and has voluntarily entered inito it without threat or promise by the
BOARD or any of 1ts members, employees or agenls. - -

KELLY 15 fully awatc of her 1ights, including her right to be advised by counsel and her
aght to a hearing puisuant lo Chapler 119 of the Ohio Revised Code on the issues which
are the subject of Lhis CONSENT AGREEMENT. '

This CONSENT AGREEMENT conlains the entire agreemen! belween the parties, there

being no otler agreeme of any kind, verbal or otherwise, which varies the terms of this
CONSENT AGREEMENT.

This CONSENT AGRIEMENT is eniered info on the basis of the following stipulation,
admission and undersianding; -

1, KELLY 1s a heensed mdependent social worker (LI101613) licensed in
the State of Ohio, and 18 subject Lo the laws and rules of Ohio regulating
the practice of social work as oullined in Ohlo Revised Code Chapter
4757 and Ohio Administratlve Code Chapler 4757 KELLY received he
mdependent sceial work leense en December 6, 2011,

2. KELLY, while employed by a counseling agency in Falifield, OH and
then latar al her own private piackce on or aboul July, 2013 dwing the
cowse of a courl evaluation accepted one of the involved parkicipants as
a therapy client. This inappropriate conduct constitutes a violation of
Ohio Revisad Code Section 4757.36(C) (1) and Ohio Administiative
Coade Sectiong 4757-6-01(F)(1) & (2) ? .

o)

KELLY NEITHER ADMITS OR DENIES the allegation 1eferenced in
paragiaph 2 above,

Wherefore, in consideration of the focegoing and mutual promises hereinafter sel forth,
and in lieu of any other formal disciplinary proceedings, KELLY knowingly and
voluntarily agrees with the BOARD to the following terms and conditions:
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Consent Agicemen; betweonp ROBYN J, KELLY and the Stato of Chio Counselus, Suvinl Worker nad Man igge aml
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1 KELLY'S license to practice Independent social work is hereby restricted for a
period of one {1) yenr duting which KELLY is prohibited from engaging in court
evaluations of any lind, This restriction shall not limit KELLY's ability to comply
willy o1 sespond to, a subpoena lssued to her for in-court fact wiess lestimony
pursuant lo the applicable requirements set forth in the Olilo Adminishative Code,

2 KELLY i3 1equired to complets ten (10) additional houss of continuing education in
child custody and ethics, at her expense.  The additlonal hows must be pre-
approved by the BOARD. KELLY must contact the BOARD'S investigative unil
to seek pre-appraval The additional hows must be completed by January 18,
2015, [Lhese ten (I0) addiliona]l hours may not be used for the tenewal of her
independent soclal work license

It is hereby agreed by and between both parties that this CONSENT AGREEMTINT
hereby seltles all issues concerning this malter, -

By her signature on this CONSENT AGREEMENT, KELLY acknowledges thai in the
event the BOARD, m ils discretion, does not approve this CONSENT AGREEMENT,
this setitemenl offer is withdiawn and shall be of no evidenttary value and shall not be
relied upon or introduced in any dascrplinary action or appeal by efther party, ICELLY
agiees thal should the BOARD reject this CONSENT AGREEMENT and if this case
proceeds to hearing, she will assert no claim that the BOARD wag prejudiced by its
review and discussion of ihis CONSENT AGREEMENT or of any information relating
thereto.  Should the Lcensee fail to comply with any provisions of lhis consent

agrecment, the Board In ils discretion, may muliate further disciplinary action pursuant
o QAC 4757-11-01C (21), ‘

KELLY hereby 1eleases the membets of the BOARD, its officers and employees, jointly
ard severally, fromn any and all liabili ty arising from the matter within,

This CONSENT AGREEMENT ghall be considered a public record as that term is used
in Section 149.43 of the Ohio Revised Code. All parties (o this’ Consent Agreement
understand that this information will be sent to the United States Department of Health
and Human Services’ National Practttioner Data Banlk 9NPDBO, pursuant to Title IV of
Public Law 99-660, the Healthcare Quality Improvement Act of 1986, as amended;
Section 1921 cf the Social Security Act; and Section 1128 of the Social Secunity Act, as
amended by Section 221{a) of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996, Pursuant to 42 USC Section 132a-73(b), 5 USC Section 552a, 45 CFR part 61 and
Ohio Revised Code Section 2301 373(E), the BOARD may be requited to provide
KELLY’S social secarity number to requesting governmental agencies.

The BOARD shall incorporate this CONSENT AGREEMENT into a formal journal entry
at its November, 2614 meetig,
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This CONSENT AGREEMENT shall take effect upon the date of the last signature

below;

ROBYN ] KELLY, 1ISW

THE OHIO COUNSELOR,
SOCIAL WORKER AND MARRIAGE AND
FAMILY THERAFIST BOARD

Steven Poluvmk, 1.5W
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Dale /7 /}_7

/" /7*-"7,_ -
thn P ,.‘qﬂ;nmou oo
Counsel for Robyn Keily

(0-21-1

Date

Chaw, Counselor, Social Workes and Mmrla\ge anc
Fawmily Therapist Beard

Date

lW-20-14

pr

Melissa L Wilburn
Seuor Assistant Attorney General
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